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Feb, 14y, 1985

Carl W. Dabelstein
8209 West 78th Street.

Overland Park, Kansas
66204

Dear Carl,

Yes that must have been us you heard. This spring we will
start a new D.A. project to increase our power to 1Kw and
be a 'little directional', and if the Mexican Government

wil ever sign the new treaty we may even be allowed to go
250 watts at nite. Thanks for you interest. If we can be

of service let us know.
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Paul M. Pettit
Group Tech. Dir.

Suite 200, 2150 W. 29th, DENVER, COLORADO 80211+(303458-800O4



